From: Sarah Haines

Sent: 16 December 2025 10:34

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application S62A/2025/0133 - Stoke Lodge Playing Fields

You don't often get email from | Lc2n why this is important

S62A/2025/0133 - Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9

2BH

| wish to object to the above planning application to install 8 CCTV cameras and
poles on Stoke Lodge Playing Fields for the following reasons:

1.

The visual impact on the landscape and the listed building would be huge and
would completely change its tranquil and peaceful environment.

As a user of the Public Rights of Ways across Stoke Lodge Playing fields,
knowing that all movements would be recorded and stored creates a sense of
intrusion.

Some of the cameras would be situated adjacent to neighbouring properties
and the loss of privacy and potential/perceived surveillance for local residents
is unacceptable.

The installation of 8 CCTV cameras on the land for crime
prevention/safeguarding reasons is totally disproportionate. BS9 has a low
crime rate and the CCTV cameras would create a perceived level of threat that
doesn't exist.

The potential damage to trees to install the CCTV cameras is also
unacceptable.

Sarah Haines





